
 

Via Email and Certified Mail with return receipt 

September 9, 2022 

 

Kevin Wagner 

VP Environmental Health & Safety 

Sterigenics US, Inc. 

4801-63 E 50th St. 

Los Angeles, CA 90058-2709 

 

Sterigenics US, Inc. 

4900 Gifford Ave. 

Los Angeles, CA 90058-2785 

 

 

Subject: Approval of Rule 1402 Early Action Reduction Plan for  

Sterigenics US, Inc. – (Facility IDs 126191 & 126197)  

 

 

Dear Mr. Wagner:  

 

This letter provides approval of the Early Action Reduction Plan submitted by Sterigenics US, Inc. 

(Sterigenics Vernon) pursuant to South Coast Air Quality Management District (South Coast 

AQMD) Rule 1402. 

 

South Coast AQMD staff sent you a letter on June 7, 2022 designating Sterigenics Vernon as a 

Potentially High Risk Facility under Rule 1402. As detailed within the letter, the submittal of an 

Early Action Reduction Plan within 90 days of the date of designation is required under Rule 1402 

(g)(2). The Early Action Reduction Plan submitted on September 2, 2022 has been reviewed by 

South Coast AQMD staff and has been found to meet the requirements outlined in Rule 1402. 

Compliance with the terms of this approved Plan is now required by South Coast AQMD Rule 221 

and Rule 1402(g)(2)(C).  

 

As detailed in the designation letter, Sterigenics Vernon is also required to submit an Air Toxics 

Inventory Report (ATIR), a Health Risk Assessment (HRA), and a Risk Reduction Plan (RRP) no 

later than the timelines outlined below: 

 
Deliverable Due Date Rule Reference 

ATIR  11/04/2022 1402 (d)(2) 

HRA 12/06/2022 1402 (g)(3) 

RRP 12/06/2022 1402 (g)(4) 
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Please note that the RRP will need to include risk reduction measures to reduce the impact of total 

facility emissions below the Action Risk Level as quickly as feasible. Additional risk reduction 

measures beyond those specified in the Early Action Reduction Plan may be needed to account for 

updated information on facility emissions and health risks as they become available.  

 

If you have any questions, please contact me at (909) 396-3244 or Victoria Moaveni, AB 2588 

Program Supervisor at (909) 396-2455. 

Sincerely, 
 
 

 
Ian MacMillan 

Assistant Deputy Executive Officer  

Planning, Rule Development & Implementation 
 

 

 

cc: 

Wayne Nastri  

Susan Nakamura  

Sarah Rees  

Jason Aspell  

Terrance Mann  

Jason Low  

Victor Yip  

Jillian Wong  

Barbara Baird  

Eugene Kang  

Victoria Moaveni  

(All with South Coast AQMD) 
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